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IRI RFP is happening now! 
 

This is an exciting time for the IRI. I have had many questions regarding the RFP (request for 
proposal) that is happening right now. So here are a few answers to many of the frequently 
asked questions about the upcoming IRI.  

Q: WHY ARE WE WRITING AN RFP?   

A: It is required by law to go out for an RFP in this size of contract. It makes sure we are doing 
what's best for kids!  

Q: ARE WE GETTING A NEW IRI?  

A: We are in the middle of writing an RFP- the 1st RFP committee will write the RFP and a 2nd 
committee will review the vendors that submit for the RFP. Those 2 groups, collectively, will 
choose the vendor for the IRI.  

Q: IS THERE A CHANCE WE DON'T GET A NEW IRI?  

A: There is always a chance the committee chooses to stay with the same vendor.  

Q: WHEN WILL WE KNOW ABOUT IRI?  

A: We will choose a vendor in mid to late July.  

Q: WILL WE HAVE ISTATION NEXT YEAR?  

A: Yes, Istation will be our vendor for the 2024/2025 school year. If the committee chooses a 
new vendor, that contract for the entire state will not begin until 2025/2026 school year. 
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